



¹⁰ Catriona MacKenzie, 'The Importance of Relational Autonomy and Capabilities for an Ethics of Vulnerability' in Catriona MacKenzie, Wendy Rogers and Susan Dodds (eds.), *Vulnerability: New Essays in Ethics and Feminist Philosophy* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, OUP 2014), pp. 33–59.

¹¹ Catriona MacKenzie, Wendy Rogers and Susan Dodds, 'Introduction: What is Vulnerability, and Why Does it Matter for Moral Theory?' in Catriona MacKenzie, Wendy Rogers and Susan Dodds, (eds), *Vulnerability: New Essays in Ethics and Feminist Philosophy* (OUP 2014) 1–32.

¹² Christine Chinkin, 'Sources' in Daniel Moeckli, Sangeeta Shah and Sandesh Sivakuraman (eds.), *International Human Rights Law* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, OUP 2010), pp. 103–123–23.

¹³ UN Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women, 'Concluding Observations: Cambodia,' (25 January 2006) UN Doc CEDAW/C/KHM/CO/3, 25 January 2006, para. 19.

¹⁴ UN Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women, 'Concluding Observations: Italy,' (24 July 2017) UN Doc CEDAW/C/ITA/CO/7, 24 July 2017, para. 15(a).

¹⁵ 'Energy security as new determinant of renewable energy: The role of economic complexity in top energy users,' *New Determinant of Renewable Energy, Volume: The Role of Economic Complexity in Top Energy Users* (2023) 263, Part (C, 2023,) Energy 125799, ISSN 0360-5442, <<https://doi.org/10.1016/j.energy.2022.125799>> accessed ; Anam Azam, Muhammad Ateeq, Muhammad Shafique, Muhammad Rafiq, Jiahai Yuan, and others, 'Primary energy consumption-growth nexus Energy Consumption-Growth Nexus: The role of natural resources, quality of government, and fixed capital formation, Energy, Volume 263, Part A, Role of Natural Resources, Quality of Government, and Fixed Capital Formation' (2023,) 264(A) Energy 125570, ISSN 0360-5442, <<https://doi.org/10.1016/j.energy.2022.125570>> accessed.

¹⁶ Brian S. Turner, *Vulnerability and Human Rights* (University Park: Pennsylvania State University Press, UP 2006); Martha A. Fineman, 'Equality, Autonomy, and the Vulnerable Subject in Law and Politics' in Martha Fineman and Anna Gear, (eds), *Vulnerability: Reflections on a New Ethical Foundation for Law and Politics*, pp. 13–27.

¹⁷ Martha Fineman and Anna Gear, 'Introduction: Vulnerability, as Heuristic - An Invitation to Future Exploration', in Martha Fineman and Anna Gear (eds), *Vulnerability: Reflections on a New Ethical Foundation for Law and Politics* 147–170–70; Veronika Flegar, 'Who is Deemed Vulnerable in the Governance of Migration? Unpacking UNHCR's and IOM's Policy Label for Being Deserving of Protection and Assistance', (2018) 8 Asiel- en Migrantenrecht, 8: 374–383 (2018).

¹⁸ Fineman, 'Equality, Autonomy and the Vulnerable Subject in Law and Politics', pp. (n 16) 4–21.

¹⁹ UN Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women, 'General Recommendation 28 on the Core Obligations of States Parties under Article 2 of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women; CEDAW/C/GC/28,' (16 December 2010,) UN Doc CEDAW/C/GC/28 para. 31.

²⁰ UN Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women, 'General Recommendation 32,' (n 3), para. 34.

²¹ UN Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women, 'General Recommendation 36 on the Right of Girls and Women to Education, CEDAW/C/GC/36,' (27 November 2017,) UN Doc CEDAW/C/GC/36 paras. 40–42.

²² UN Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women, 'General Recommendation 37 on Gender-Related Dimensions of Disaster Risk Reduction in the

Commented [A1]: Please insert missing authors.

Commented [A2]: Please insert the date of access.

Commented [A3]: OSCOLA uses 'and others' for works with more than three authors. (See Section 3.1.1 of OSCOLA.)

Commented [A4]: Insert accessed date.

Commented [A5]: Insert missing publisher and publication year.

Commented [A6]: Insert missing publisher and publication year.

Context of Climate Change, [CEDAW/C/GC/37](#), (7 February 2018), [UN Doc CEDAW/C/GC/37](#) para. 75.

²³ [Ibid.](#), [ibid](#) para. 36.

²⁴ [Ibid.](#), [ibid](#) para. 40.

²⁵ İlhan Ozturk, 'Sustainability in the [food-energy-water nexus](#)[Food-Energy-Water Nexus: Evidence from BRICS \(Brazil, the Russian Federation, India, China, and South Africa\) countries, Energy, Volume Countries' \(2023\) 93, Part \(1\) Energy](#), Erik Hille and Thomas J Oelker, 'International [expansion of renewable energy capacities](#)[Expansion of Renewable Energy Capacities: The role of innovation and choice of policy instruments, Choice of Policy Instruments' \(2023\) 204\(A\) Ecological Economics, Volume 204, Part A, 2023, 107658, ISSN 0921-8009, <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2022.107658> accessed](#)].

Commented [A7]: Insert the first page of the article.

Commented [A8]: Insert accessed date.

²⁶ Kate Brown, "'Vulnerability": Handle with Care', (2011) 5(3) *Ethics and Social Welfare*, 5/3: 313-321 (2011), p. 316; Fineman, 'Equality, Autonomy and the Vulnerable Subject in Law and Politics', p. (n 16) 21.

²⁷ Kate Brown, Kathryn Ecclestone and Nick Emmel, 'The Many Faces of Vulnerability', (2017) 16(3) *Social Policy and Society*, 16/3: 497-510 (2017).

²⁸ Lan Khanh Chu, Sudeshna Ghosh, Buhari Doğan, Nam Hoai Nguyen, Muhammad Shahbaz, MacKenzie, Rogers and Dodds others, 'Introduction', pp. (n 1-) 1-32.

²⁹ Martha A. Fineman, 'The Vulnerable Subject: Anchoring Equality in the Human Condition', (2008-2009) 20(1) *Yale Journal of Law and Feminism*, 20/1: 1-23 (2008-2009), p. 1, 9.

³⁰ Martha Fineman and Anna Grear, 'Introduction: Vulnerability as Heuristic - An Invitation to Future Exploration', in Fineman and Grear, *Vulnerability*, p. (n 17) 1.

³¹ Nina Kohn, 'Vulnerability Theory and the Role of the Government', (2014) 26(1) *Yale Journal of Law and Feminism*, 26/ 1: 1-26 (2014), p. 26.

³² Peroni and Timmer, 'Vulnerable Groups', p. (n 2) 1057. See, see also e.g. Brown, "'Vulnerability": Handle with Care', p. 316; and (n 26) 316; Fineman, 'Equality, Autonomy and the Vulnerable Subject in Law and Politics', p. (n 16) 21.

Commented [A9]: No need to include the title because you only have one Brown reference.

³³ Tomiwa Sunday Adebayo, Sami Ullah, Mustafa Tevfik Kartal, Kishwar Ali, Ugur Korkut Pata, Mehmet Ağa, and others, 'Endorsing sustainable development [Sustainable Development in BRICS: The role of technological innovation, renewable energy consumption, and natural resources in limiting carbon emission, Role of Technological Innovation, Renewable Energy Consumption, and Natural Resources in Limiting Carbon Emission' \(2023\) 859\(1\) Science of The Total Environment, Volume 859, Part 1, 2023, 160181, ISSN 0048-9697, <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scitotenv.2022.160181> Erik> accessed](#)], Hille, Thomas J. and Oelker (n 25).

Commented [A10]: Insert accessed date.

Commented [A11]: Inserted missing citation to previous footnote.

³⁴ Turner, *Vulnerability and Human Rights*, p. (n 16) 10.

³⁵ Turner, *Vulnerability and Human Rights*, p. 6.³⁵ [ibid](#) 6.